

Mrs. Webb/Mrs. Tolin

8<sup>th</sup> Grade ELA

October 11, 2012

### “A Retrieved Reformation” Quarter 1 Persuasive Essay

A surprise ending is an unexpected twist at the end of a story that you did not predict. If you enjoy suspense and surprise endings, then I definitely suggest reading “A Retrieved Reformation” by O. Henry. “A Retrieved Reformation” is a short story about a safecracker, Jimmy Valentine, who quickly went back to his old devious ways of robbing from banks after he was released from prison. However, due to an alternative attack of love after meeting a woman named Annabel Adams, Jimmy reforms himself to become a better person and live a straight life as a shoe salesman named Ralph Spencer. The story has an unexpected ending at the end of the story when the detective, Ben Price, unobtrusively shows up in Jimmy’s new town. I highly recommend “A Retrieved Reformation” written by O. Henry because it is a suspenseful story that leads up to a surprise ending, and it leaves the reader feeling a sense of hope that people can truly change.

One reason that I recommend “A Retrieved Reformation” is because it is a suspenseful story that leads to a surprise ending. The author, O. Henry, provides subtle hints throughout the story that keeps readers on the edge of their seats wondering what will happen next. For example, the detective, Ben Price, shows up in the town of Elmore after searching for Jimmy for over a year, and the reader feels a sense of suspense wondering if Jimmy will be caught and arrested. However, the author surprises us with an unexpected ending at the end of the story when Ben Price finally finds and confronts Jimmy. In addition, I also recommend “A Retrieved Reformation” because it is an inspirational story that leaves the reader feeling a sense of hope. In

**Comment [MSOffice1]:** States purpose

**Comment [MSOffice2]:** The author’s name and the title of the story is immediately identified.

**Comment [MSOffice3]:** This sentence is known as a THESIS. It clearly states to your reader what your purpose is (again) and introduced the reasons/support that you plan to discuss later in your paper.

**Comment [MSOffice4]:** Introduced Reason #1 that the story is recommended (to be discussed more in body paragraph)

**Comment [MSOffice5]:** Introduced Reason #2 that the story is recommended.

**Comment [MSOffice6]:** This is a clear opening for your readers. It indicates that you plan to provide reasons to explain your thesis.

**Comment [MSOffice7]:** As shown in this example, the order in which you discuss your “Reasons” should match the order in which you mentioned them in your introduction paragraph/thesis.

**Comment [MSOffice8]:** DING\*DING\*DING. Use “key words” like this. Remember that you need to provide at least two specific examples from your book to support EACH of the two Reasons you’re discussing about why you do (or do not) recommend your book to others.

**Comment [MSOffice9]:** This is the second example to support Reason #1 (“I recommend this story b/c it is suspenseful with a surprise ending”)

**Comment [MSOffice10]:** Transitional word introducing Reason #2

the story, Jimmy Valentine changes his ways and leaves his devious safecracking life in the past to become a reformed citizen. Also, Ben Price, the detective who most readers would expect to be the one to bring retribution to Valentine, ends up being the one who chooses to let Valentine live free in his reformed life. This is truly inspiring because it leaves the reader believing that anyone, no matter how horrible their past has been, can make a positive change in their life.

For these reasons and more, I strongly recommend “A Retrieved Reformation” to anyone who has not read it yet. Readers will definitely enjoy the suspense that leads up to the surprise ending at the end of the story. In addition, readers will be left with a sense of hope that will certainly inspire the belief that people can truly change for the better. In fact, “A Retrieved Reformation” will even leave some readers empowered to seek a reformation themselves.

**Comment [MSOffice11]:** Example #1 from the text to support Reason #2 (“I recommend this story b/c it leaves the reader with the sense of hope.”)

**Comment [MSOffice12]:** Example #2 from the text to support Reason #2.

**Comment [MSOffice13]:** Concluding transition.

**Comment [MSOffice14]:** Repeat your purpose/point.

**Comment [MSOffice15]:** Restate your two reasons.

**Comment [MSOffice16]:** End with a statement that is memorable and/or relatable to your readers.